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\ U & | arm tU o : : July 15, 1961
| Dear Strs, e : )

| As per inatructioﬁs I am writing to inform you 61‘ the process and’ Progress,
of our visas.

We have approced the local "OVEEP" office and the results are pot dis-
courgeing. Howsver there have been some unusual and crude attempts on my wife
at her place of work. While we wers still in Moscew, the foremen at her place
of work were notified that she and I went into to Embassy for the purpose of
visas, Then there followed the usual, "enemy of the people"meeting, in
which in her absence, she was condemed and her friends at work warned against
speakding with her. However, these tactics are quite useless, and my wife
stood up well, without getting into trouble.

We are continuing the process and will keep you informed as to the over-

s

all picture. )
__’: LY. T Sincerely yours,
S e Ise H, Oswald
o ' : - (Embassy replied July 2k, 1961)
) TO: Amarican Embassy, MHosocow
GR August.
- Doars Sir_a:. - PR T Bl B P o R I =

_Here are the coples of the wedding certificate and birth certificaté
requacted by the Embassy in relation with the entrance visa into the Us
for my wife, Mauna N. Oswald. ,

If other copies of these documents are necessary of if other documents
are required please inform me. ' 4

o

Yours truly
Tee H. Oswald

T e, B e ST '-_‘I.'O: American Embaséy, Moscow -
E : s, e .- .~ August 8, 1961 )

Dear Sirs,

- . Since my American passport was stamped "Valid only for diret travel to
“““the U,S5." I would like to know if it would be permissable for me to travel
-y . through Poland to Berlin by train, when I leave Minsk, since 1 cannot
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afford to fly direot from Mosoow to New York. R

_—u(‘a;z-nﬁation-) - _ —', Desp. No. 317___ .

My relations are also unable to help me, financeily. ST

"I belive I could catch a military hop back to the Statas, from Borlin.

If the Embassy can advise or 2ssist me I would appreciate it.

" Perhaps a letter fram the Emb
tben show the military in Berlin,

'{:f'Dea;-ﬁifé;'

I sincerely hope you will gifa attention to my request.
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" T am hereby requesting the Offices of ¢

Ambassador of the United States, Mr. Thempso

to my zpplication te the Soviet

This application was made on July 20, 1961,
. havs already elapsed I have not recived this vis
with the application itself or with +

., = valid American passport HNo. 1733242,
.77 1961, at the

-,  keeping,

I have made repeated inquiries t
. -7.. a3 yet, to recive a satisfactory answer,

L I belive there is Justification £
© +. department of "Internal Affairs,

American Embassy in

of the ™address and passpert office," Ulitsa

director,”

" Also, I belive it is double

there have ba

en systematic and concerted atte

°. . into withdrawing her application for on visa,

"in regard to these
:'  these incidents had
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..;¢§;;T”.3‘:h : . TOr ths American Embassy

asay explaining my position, which I could
would assist me to get a hop. K

H. Oswald

Hoscow U.S.S.R,, Oct. kL, 1961

Bl

he American Embassy and the
n, to act upon my case in regards

authorities for an exit visa,

2. There was no diffioulty

he supporting documents including ny
which was returned to my on July 8,
Moscow, where it had been kept for safe-

Moskova, Colonel Petrakof

y huportanf for an official inquiry, since

mpts to intimidate my wife
I have notified the Embassy

incidents by the local authorities in regard to my wife,
regglted in my wife being hospitalized for a five day’ )

e

-~ -, _ . Thank you - o SRR

and althrough three months

o the proper offices in Minsk but I have, ‘

or an official inquiry, directed to the
Prospect Stalin 15, Minsk," and the offices




o+l UNGIASSIFIED | Ene. Ne_1 '
e (Classification) - - Desp. Ne_317_ .

poriod, on September 22, 1961, for nervous exhaustion. LTy

On July 11, 1961 I executed a petition to classify status of alien for

issuance of immigration visa, on behalf of my wife, 1 assume there has been
no diffieculty with it. _ . ‘

- I think if is mthin the law:ful right, and in the interest o.f, the

United States goverment, and the Amorican Enbassy, Moscow, to look into thia
case on my bahalf.

Yours very truly
Lea H. Oswald
(Embassy replied October 12, 1961)
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